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Email G K Mathur

Fwd: Date-wise Schadule of the Training Programmes to be conducted during the
vear 2023

1 af4

From : Defhi Judicial Academy <dia@nic.in> Thu, Jan 05, 2023 12:40 PM

Subject : Fwd: Date-wise Schedule of tha Training ##3 aftachments
Programmas o be conducted during the year 2023

To i G K Mathur <judibrmw dde@gov.in>
To

The L4, Principal District & Sessions Judge,
North-West District,
Rohini Courts

Respected Sir,

Greetings from the Delhi Judicial Academy!

In reference to the trailing mail, it is requested thar the Date-wise Schedule of the
Traming Programmes of the year 2023 may also be communicated 1o the Principal.
Judge and other Judges of the Family Courts in vour districr, for their king
information and record, '

Yours sincerely;

Dr, Aditi Choudhary,

Director (Academics) /
Chairperson (Officiating)

From: "Delhi Judicial Academy” <dja@nic.in>

To: "G K Mathur" <judlbmw dde@gov.in>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 2-53:04 PM

Subject: Date-wise Schedule of the Trarning Programmes to be condueted durd hg the year
2023

To

The Ld. Principal District & Sessions Judge,
North-West District, .
Rohini Courts

Respected Sir,

Greetings from the Delhi Judicial Academy!

The Delhi Judicial Academy is pleased to share with you the sofi copy of approved

J D5/01/23. 12:54 pn



Email https:ifemail gov.infiprin tmessagetid=C, 321356,

Date-wise Schedule of the Training Programmes to be conducted during the year
2023

It 15 requested that the Date-wise Scheduls of the Traifiing Programmes of the year
2023 may kindly be communicated to all the Judicial Officers posted in your
distriet for their kind information and records.

Yours sincerely,

Dr. Aditi Choudhary, .
Director (Academics) /
Chairperson (Officiating)

DELHI JUDICIAL ACADEMY

Secior-14, Dwarka, New Dilthi- 110078

(Hfice: O001-20852 191, Fooe: EH—E,EEJ.:?EM?

Email: dia@nic.in; gelhijudiciaiacademy®gmail com
Website: judicialacademy mic.in
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- Date wise calendar. pdf
138 KB

From : Delhl Judicial Academ y <dia@nic in> Wed, Jan 04, 2023 02:53 PM
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Copy glangwith s encloswres. forwarded for information and NeeRssAry action to -

All Ld Judigial Officers: including Family Courts pested ot N/W District, Rohinl Caurts: Dilhi
The Officer In-Charge, Computer Branch, Rohim Couwrts, Delhi.

The Offiver In-Charge, Administration: Branch, N/W District. Rohint Courts. Delhi

The Admimstrative Civil Judgze, NOW District, Rohini Courts; Delhi

The Chief Public Prosecutor, Prosecution Brinch, NAW Distrier Bohini Courts. Dhelhy

Personal Office of Ld Principal District & Sessions Judige, N/W District. Rohim Courts. Diethi
The Probatign Officer, N/W District, Rohini Courts, Delbs

Web-site Committes (English/Hindi), Rohini Courts. Delhi

(VHAY KUMAR DAHIYA)
ADI-0LMACTY
Offieer Incharge, Judicial Branch, N/W
Rohipi Courts. Delhi



Phlbe P it
I Pk L Bl i I
LA SR LTI lusheshn
[ ﬁul’ﬂl'-"ﬁmﬁl'hﬁ Conferesen fur Knowlnigs, MM [NLL At IFE Juniuany, 20120
IDTASPO-OR20E) | Bhilh J Peripective Diveelopment (Pl sirerigeh ) {Snimrduy
. Training Frogrmeme: on Digithsecian ai Fligh i ol . 28" larmincy, M123
(OIAMEDA02%) | Court LeveP High Coun Depitisnion OfficidiSay (Satunduy)

Orienttion: Fropramime. oo Prosisons of Sl
0. Hingamenl o Women  w Workploes | Chafrponeos & Memibir ol Injermsl Commiites A8 Febvneary, d0T23
(O ATy APreveatian, Prohibiton & Redresval) A, 3013 | b0 Disricd Courss, CHC (¥ izilance) & Members {Fritfay)
& Prsceiure i Dsclplinary Inquiny’ af Vigilanie Commitiee fn Destrics Cinusts |
Traliing  Pegramoe . oo Supervisory & “Juikipisl OfT=ers imvat sl 1 Adken bemiive |
i, : i . 41 Fehrupry. 323
DAAJO-pnyy. | Admmisimaive Skish Erivies io the Bisrcr G atuiiag) J
T, x ol s B L bt Beapwrweme & cnr o [yt

" fu e M, 19451

B Mal vt of Wamen @ Wirkpias (Froman Pk i & Rl ivemadi g, 2017



I'l
AT

Envirwines) Awssenen & Wellngn Rewes |
1 Amg i, Pamkihg |

e of A0S & 0%

2 4
(A 0Y) Heflective Tradnimp for Newly Posed Offfoery EHS Hasch 2021 (Friday)
L=
| 11 L
. Y " sl vl | 5T
I- il i L I...I
]
' i y et K ibic] s | asw e VIR T A A RN O L T
T ol el vt i, b o e e | iFreliy & Setimiuyl
| ar oy i WL IR B o el | W paedsi
Hrgraenme for Techincal Steffe of High Coser - ) sl [
15, Hebwwy & - fodvwane - Mainienaoce, D Te:hnq_c_ul-.bn_u_t'r e Chondinmon . High | H‘&iﬂ‘wm

PRI o2

St -I"l"

Replicathon, Daln Monmaring, VGEnuIPnnA

LAN Clmnmciing, l:n."'

FRETES)
at
1

Court

{Friday & Salenday}

P s it oo e Ve 1w . i e Mot s A a1 L i B DR L TLTE Tl T I S

THCT i "
bR |

o e ey Fo

it ol o

¥ ul.

ol e ey A il e Hel e S i e iy

Wt Lisdalid o s, AN N W TR



oA L M M R it ol 12

i Hriengation. Course on- e Memal Hesithoary | Genepl Matils Coumd] ActiReacee) | 145 of L 11T W e
(EFARMESNRANEY) | Acl 2007 & Rolupd Dasun® peanl Wrength. Menial Healty Proderssnnals 12 {Thl e
the PNER ol Dl & OfFictale o el Pofioe
. 18, Oriesistien  Coore  for  Dicwie Judges Erstric bibpts { Dommamerzial Chair | 4 Blanch, N
(A0 | omenmerdlal Comiri® il mrengiy FBuiparrhay
1%, Cosferenos, oo Infeniceof Juitice Delivery Fim Mrdh, 23
DEAIDOT025) | Symess with Technology (Optiasal) Mixed Citmp ol DI & DIS Officwen (Friziey)
n, : [HDS (Direct Recruin) Baich 30214 DEIS 17® March, 2023
] Reflegrive Traming for Mewely Ported Officers o R :
(A vy | PR i (Promotes) Bafch 2025 (Friduy)
(2L, Orlsmtaticss Course an Differmd Divensinns of | Wfimed Ciroup of TS & 15 Diliees TS Mlaih, 2023
(FADO-RA23) | Cyiter Critties. (Gptianad) i5ahlaiay)
Cnndofonce i Cenle & Hesponaibiin o .| 1 ;
12§ :.‘.'.‘hlli'.l-l.l' EA ey o T el Tovee bl Liddy iy vecalial L L e 1
I 18- By P iy i Sy s A0IF bari'y !
L ok B sty
* T it e iy stk i BB (PO st Wt B A ity . i ) g 1 Himn Bl i v b Horlls @, st s, o BT o LB 3001
F‘E'H- Dl 1A

of Sec 3.0 P

oot Ak, 3HA

e L] , it




CUIGT LT LS |

-

iy

2 TR

Trndliib g

Canllimpstim im nts Hhuman

'
! L
| ipet ey

apisna il T

Frogramnm B Emsncng - Sendllve

W TSy

Tt 1y

T b ing mell sy et B Bifuenid
BT T = T O T TR TR ¥ ||'-|_:|.||||| il
vrher DHLVS & TRES CMfTedis La [

o na e, Pabbc Pisscstnes, Desricr Midal
Pulice: Cificem for Himan Tralfickang & mprer
Tl v alagihiddeds LRI BT TR R
petpiutin] Py e Bt Seleelniy I Sinie Mol
Cilfuers s AT e gt mbonidsie focsed
e Wanncn Xafet (e, Wissiog ol Hidne
Aifabin, Cllwarmmen of Dnibin ), Adgbiicna | 2 Es
& AP B lhe Plice |ia be' Aemmnaed I'\-! £
Pralice ."l...lll'll'.:, Hb Sivat Podions, Tethis

Atk P RO A TP IS (TR s s
T PR Rl S P i
Pt o nibin adladtwl weieh thst e 1 vfiris

2UE M, DTS
| il T

T Wil & 1" Al 24131
tFmluy & Satrday)

pi Hawinimmi’ Anidnrsess & Welliés: Heireal .
.- : b, ] 7l Apeil, 2023
: MRS | Al | trakisad ) Ciicai of BRIS & DU Ei :s:m,-}
] = Additions] Senmr Crvil Tudges-eum-Crazndon

LA EE TR R

b Eoimpriemy. Cinderenie i Knopwindge

|l & Pervpecsivs Dieccopement

hisdges-cum- lenlpes Smoll Cuvaes i & Ol
Tudpes (il srviygh)

% il A1
{ Batumiuy]

T ol e e baared sl b s V0] USUOECD & T l-u-m:E—minhuutp;_il—anumuhmumhmh;u




Fir
(DEANG- 1 1/202)

Confaonce on Forenske Paholngy & Fopemisi
Dby fOM il p |

Muxed Group of DHIS & IS (Hficer

214 Agwil, 3033
{Friday)

d i
LPamBER L By Y em eom 4 3w

M,
DIABG-12000T)

Com Compessnie Comfirence for Knowiodge,

Peincipal Jodyes, Addinons! Principal Judges &
Tuelpes of Paaiily Conn {Ful| Sirengik)

TP Al 303%
[Amtirihy)

L1

(LRLEN, S e T T

e PRgrmwrne & S SRS Traig:s

I B rumse g o Famoly [imicio Cemals

Ll
(EHANG- 132023

Juilicisl Cinference on Tay Regime & Crininal
Prpsecyian

AS s Mew Th I Biistrect} (Pali Semngzh), MM
My el Dhsaricdh & ACMM [Specinl Acs)
“(Cenbral Ddstmiet)

G My, 3020
Sasuindayy

Wik

Bt e rfdicde &V hppding

1 i o i ey o Bepas. Poiicing, Dl




T e P

Uwiernbin L qi e Fajpm g i) 1L s |
& Pench & Core Prorvelome of. Brvenis: Tiedas

r"I‘II_F..Ir'I.l. Hh|ﬂ1|1ullu'\r]!i| .'|.'||.'|||.Il_r|-. LTy
Witk JIB & Spetiad luveaile Fodeop 4nat oHaly

T by, AN

Clem /M sy Ciatw A Proaadion of Childnedd At 2015 sl anial drengih) Friday)
o . ]
i
| A Wodiskhop o Frolssimd & Penondl \ . ; 5 My, MOZ3
! tERACk LR | Exvellence (Dgabonal) Mixed Goowp of DHIS & D35 Office 1 lh‘i*:l"l
e ore: ASTy  Specish Cous ondet 7
1 Core - Competente Ddnfeorence jor Kiowiadgs, u bolding Spec L3 30 by, 2023

(IR | 3R

Sl & Penprerve Devdopmeat

MO PAMTASD & 5T
AurRaPa TEAPUEPTA (Full Sseapib),

Sxtuntay)

i
W JERLN LML P T R

Al
Lhritndslion Loyrsy iy du Momd Hoddbficns

il TiH ARl dskagis

OB T A T Ill'.l\.|..|l||.ll;: all, L
Carinetallainln CaneN] AcrRelicver s U™ uf

Moy, M2
Praikiy)

S =

g o o b o | o ol i, st i il s o ik o st s i e, W 31 U 1561

Ty i el gt o e e

W | AT

B0 AL B A ol M Fislis 4 e i frwic bl iy Aoty e i dhicctionse of B M Figh Ut 1o Tl i Mmoo o T o ) 11




brinl wreugehy, Mentai Beakth Profesaiesis in |
Ahar INETR ok Dhefhd & Cefizials ol T hi Pulice

ik Core Cosmpetincn. Conferonce for Kiniwladge, |7 A5 (SFTCA AR (RS0 (RO VAR (8080 T gy, AL
(DERATO- 12X | Skill & Pempective Developmeis {Fil] Briensgih | [ Satnrelayh
: 1l {ESTT 1 1
b LR LY PO U T Bl iig i EIE ok it il i i

EEEAN S

&2,
(DFATE T

Core Conference: for Knowledge,

ﬁ-rum!"-zmmm

Senint Civil Fadges-cim-ARCy, Srmisisragive
Civik-Tudpeomm-ARCE O gum-ARCY &
F.F!ffl
(Full Sircngtn)

B bune, M3
{Saturday)

O AR il Pt sy Frer Swart P oy, T



LA AR il

Wy inopam Tspleuoidni ol eeniio Festios
e A Poossmin: nll ClkSnan el 2004 &

Enliligg Sy

Children s {inafts Pringiphl Mg ubiriod 118,

Slamtee Socipl W orksi 11K & apcilf e

Podece [lai
Hal ¥ o sorlal strgnpihs

LS Filly, 23
{Sasuralayh

4
EU AL (Rt

Lnre Cosmpeimsce Cofiforvecu Tin Kniwlalge
Shill & Poispegiive Develigessi))

ORI ACMMRIM G |5 G ol s

1% Jdy, T023
i Pl

Lewwepnni, Loanlse e ohit kil 3 . CRENE LR AN | bl il = [y I
FAE A e FrumnerubAtulbde CiandNT Ac uBel v 413 o (Falavh

Wl A0} T K Wassied baiust

L T e O T

BT Ul i D s

A A 1 el MmO i e Vs Pt b AR 5 P i o i ol g i il o P ol 5. P o T oot i e T




e e Tl o

1
(RASTO- D23

Care Competones. Confmence. for Enowldze,
Skill & Perspeciive Drewelapmeni

feaul ol Meninl Healrh Frale el in
e NI of Dol & (il v Biglte Pojise

Officer (Indvzarial Tethunal)
[Rl Strengal

Preslding Cficnns {1aboe Ciurt & Presiding

|"5I:'_|HIII'H|'H. e
I'Fl'lll.l:i‘:l

3%
bEELE e L 2 s E e

Vo Competenie. Confmence for Emer ol e,
Sl & Perpective Devidopmesd

Bl Dinpes {M00%)
UFull Sirsnanh)

2 Sopiemher, 211

iy
i i -
bt iy | ik ik =

b ] e Compérecior Cijidass lue Einwlsilpe PEINGAT™ 'S Tl % el Malbee ChiThoar e @ WU Rsrapiintor, 04

ERCEER EE T e R N =TT Perpiciny  Theveit i Nalin] Devsainivg s Ay eismioe Fiuiy
U AT e 4 Pl stoenpedin, Prilipp Lh

!';ll '|'F|||b.ah:\-il i |l|I|I-|.|J.'.|,; SENEEY  hetiprs Pyvidal P e K0 Brwnirers 1l [ s il A -

L """""!.5" HEREN ( Diflnent Stekchioksers Nl Ciriioes 0 Hevivpaiis ai (R 1lufely

=
(LA r Iy i i
d [} 1 i I 1
| . 1 | e R iz L}
" i o ik C0LA, jrmpssn of thn disstioer e Thar b High Cobs of Dulkd Ak Brvn  Skale o T il o s W DL Ukl 0 53007 b 1 et i e i Bl
I-Hwh-‘lnum.:qﬁh - ¥ " e e




k1

-
i
i i A 2025

Caig Competence Confaenes For Kzcoalsdps,
S Perpsortive Developmens

Spcind Fudges (CHI|
(Pulf Serenpth)

I Sepiember, I3

(Runardiy}

rhrin & 1 s P o i e g skl LIEK

" Cesinhied. 30

| (SEELIREN RN o1 B T TLRY PSR bR S B Y S o LT L et % Hpiiill iy enlks :
- ! - Hezskelinig :\,_';"-\:."_ Bl L s ol bistal sizsnjhiy 'l_-"‘]".f."
| I}
| 5
i ! T i Lad b iy et st A WL A R HUPS o L ey, D
| firsll His vrenldn dgadkls fa} ) ™ | I
Ikl is
i Hefnesher Cimee on PR e Digns Tuslgics Dhestnici Jl.-du:cn..tg-;.:-.m._mﬂ iy 7% Clesaher. 3021
A INIT) | (Cmmmcis] Cotrs® (Full Seremgih iSarundayi
fii Sentzstion Prgraming o Gender Justica 1¥E Chinkar, J02N

AL 20T

[k

Mized Grip of DHIS & DS Cfficers

{Friley)

M sy o T TR L e vt A RN




|_ (7 Workshop  on  Prafessional & Mnm|| Miaeil G : 0% e, 3013
(CEANER42023) | Fvetence iOipional e Group, it BRAUS & 18 Ot 2 |

i Fri'l.ﬂ.r!. i

65, Care Competenoe Confirencs fhr Knnwledge. AST B ASTx (Elevteity I1% Oz, S173
MHAO-2520013 | Skl & Permeciive Deweliopme 7 i

| {Full Stremgiy | [Satyrday|

JI_
- sunfoteiie e Eabeig U RS S whoi | i . i v il I | 1 | 4

TERESAEARRGR || vl

{ —
&Y Envirnnnum: fAmaredess & Weklopss, Bistren " 1 I b i34 |
(EBTART-Ir23) | (¥ s, L Praddowdyy Mexed Giroup of TMIY & Doy LTl \Feisay sSunday)

[#
ot s M

- —

(DIAC- 2013, | Weokshop oo Digind Foremsicr (Optisnst { Misel Cirovp of LS & 98 O)foee Threean |

| tFriduy) _||
|

Audiditional Th i Tailpes

) L Canpesece Crsference finr I:m.er,p.|
| [ Fufl Baresigi

! 4" Moyvember, 2518
| BIASO- oy | sk & Fetapecifve Dievainpinent

iy |




EMAVI AL RN |;i_'h..'||||".|'|'K all 1.
Fyaialsietim it imie 5 i (1 ek FH e n #—'.I' LE™ )
(Lol sl i Selsis Flaalih | gl st denniial Vinalis 1% fesasilial s i L
. 3 e S ol Ll b il ot L el
Tt ] Serkw daivisioe. Boiabdesii W alini=
Vi e e A ek
| =
{
LLLE=
i !
|
P Litie Lismpadivtice. Cniforesee dby Know g, b ddlahida o) 254 Mavember, Hizl
| ADAIE PRAHYELY | Sk & Perspective Dlervulppmein (Full srongei) {Sanurdayh
| 1 il 1 Wil
o s b o s s e DAL A BV et el il Tl s j o s b ) - e o Hia b gl onmt Gl o £, Diswpsit v drberie f A v g
ST o Py i 000 S0 Tl el B[ il Bivdjiioe v Fama NCT o e 318 5017 Vi L T3 Th
" pn it ol eyl g Ut AT e e ik L Fn iy e DT M AT U0 bl 112 M



v i bl Bl i
[ i |
T, Cure Compeieme Conferoncn for Knowledge, CMIME, ACMMs & Wby 4 Deciriber, Wi25
(DIADG-20202%) | SEill & Porpective Devedapmiont (L3 ol ek stmngihy (Saturlay)
T8 Bivirnmes Awsrencss & Wellvess: Reireal o e, A Dt N
(DIART-AMZIZ) | {rchivs, Mg Pradiess M G o DS & B8 Officiers (e - iy
- [ WSS il - Wil Wi
F | [T o fAODIEEhS  YYahit il Har | i '
TR A MY, Ut el b S il e
Prineipal Distric & Seasins dod peix;, Miegsasur
Cosfereice of Policy Makermplementes ai | Generel, Megssieat [ Vigilance), Primeipel Judpe
IE M;i' y | Dinst Coum Level Tor Sintvgihisning 'the | {Basmity Cours) HEL Prine il Secretary (Law & 14 Deceniber, 3033
X i Dvict Clomrts & Capacicy Biildmg lesticn) GNCTL, Mertber Sccresary DSEEA & ety )
Tudge In-charge, Medistion Cenprs
/



For all she Fudacial Offsurs

w Cirsenmtnn Frogrammes o Reforral of Coms in | A2 Rspective Coon Campleses by the n"’:“ﬁ‘“:"i:’:;“”‘*
TR SR | ARR 1 caneerad Principul Distngt & Sedsboms Fudges P
Far all sha Jodiceal CNTrioms .
| s : e 2 Dm'a_!u he -|h:uhtl dunni
| (AN XN Trammg an C15 |.ﬁ,1.r-=lq;ruj|\: Count meﬂ.:;:ﬁhby il i T

eiiceTred Privaipal Disiret & Sembone Julgee

w—ﬂ-{.nﬂ :JI' b
U ek

Ky
TR ] B v R Lt

e Yol Epdocten Coee oy Be Mewly

Jearmpmedd Voo of el midics] Servies

(Nfipem Nowiy Bocrumed im the Ekdlhb Ml
Servme

i o bt ifocstled diming
sinarsif i the suar, as & wkem
ther nee braiich s




i L. # |

-

i

(N AEX- (2025}

Fow M'Fﬁjnd:rlqn Cousee fir e Neswdy
Becmied Officers of Dithi Higher. ludicial
Sicvive froen the B

Offscest: Mewly Riecraiid i e Deth) i gher
Judicial Benvice fino e B

INiiés o b -dieiind dliring
Course nfthe year nx & whien
thin pezvis Brapich Joi e

BT,

I DTAEX 1330 2%)

(g hbuhﬂﬂmmmwiwww&u&
of Deihi Hugleer dndficial Service on Penmatise

Offlcars Newty Promutee 1o the Deghi g
Jadiztul Service From the Dethj Tudrelal Sorvdes

Py ter e decided dusng
coemme of Bhe viar, g & when
The neobaich (s

==

HE.
LRETER) e

L

Toien Woeska® Induciing Training fot the Plowiy
Anpaintes) Spedtal Mmropoitn Migintrangs

Difficers Mewl Apprinted w Sasdisl
Metrapabinn Migisirates

Dhaes (o be devided dnring
coaie ol le vonr, g & wihien
that e b jowis

(D) AEX-08200%

Exclmge Prograsme for the Meginates fros
France '

“ French Detogaiom iof Magistmien & (HTioes
Fromm Freoch Finbissn i Fadi

Phatecn et -1t i g




